STATE OF CONNECTICUT

CONNECTICUT SITING COUNCIL
Ten Franklin Square, New Britain, CT 06051
Phone: (860) 827-2935 Fax: (860} §27-2950
E-Mail: siting.council@ct.gov
www.cl.gov/csc

DATE:  May 6, 2010

TO: Council Members

FROM:  S. Derek Phelps, Executive Director | \— '.:

RE: DOCKET 370A-MR ~The Connecticut Light & Power Company application for a
Certificate of Environmental Compatibility and Public Need for the Manchester
Substation to Meekville Junction Circuit Separation Project in Manchester,
Connecticut. Petition for Reconsideration under C.G.S. §4-181a(a).

Reopened Manchester to Meekville Project Proposed Schedule

Request for Reconsideration Received 04/07/10

Reopened 05/06/10
Pre-hearing Questions to CL&P (additional questions may be filed)

¢ Set-One filed 05/07/10

e Set-One Responses due ‘ 05/21/10

Pre-filed testimony due 05/26/10

Deadline to request Party/Intervenor status 05/26/10
Evidentiary Hearing in New Britain (CCSU ITBD) 06/02/10 (11:00 a.m.)
Close of Record ' 06/02/10

Poll of Council Members 06/17/10 (tentative)
Draft Findings of Fact 07/15/10 (tentative)
Draft Findings of Fact, Opinion & Decision & Order 07/29/10 (tentative)
Deadline for Decision (90 days from reopening of MMP) 08/04/10

Siting Analyst: Christina Walsh
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